Application for Registration of Postsecondary (261b) School
and Statement Signed by Chief Executive Officer



Fom 281 Rew 07/04

MICHAEL A. MAURO Application for
Secretary of State Registration/Renewal of
State of lowa| Postsecondary (261B) School

For School No.:

Office Expir. Date: Bar Code
Use

Oniy Date Entered:

Bursuant fo lowa Code Chapter 261B, the undersigned school applies for registration to conduct of maintain one or MOTe COUSSS of
instruction, including courses of instruction by correspondence, where the courses are offered in lowa or the school has a presence
in towa and desires to offer courses in other states or foreign countries.

READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE STARTING THE APPLICATION
SUBMIT THE REGISTRATION AND ALL SUPPORTING MATERIALS IN DUPLICATE

All ifems must be completed before the application wif be considered. Atfach addifional pages as heeded to provide the requested
information. Other documents or matarials may alsp be attached to support the application, which must be fabbed ar clearly marked.

This application is (check ona): Inifial Application ($4000 fee enclosed)
D Substantive Change Renewal Application ($1000 fee enclosed)
D Four Year Renewal (34000 fee enclosed)
l:j Amendment to current registration (no fee)

(Registrations shall be renewed every four years or upon any substantive change in program offerings, location, or acsreditation.)

PART A - IDENTIFICATION

1. This application is filed on behalf of.

Name or titie of school: 1TT Technical Institute, 1830 NW 148th Street, Clive, |A 50325

Address{es) of principal office(s).

ITT Educational Services, inc.
13000 North Meridian Street, Carmel, IN 46032

Telephone No. (including country or area code): 1-800-388-3368

2. State the name, business address and felephone number, and home address of the chief executive officer ofthe

schoot:
Kevin M. Modany, Chief Executive Officer, 317-706-9230

13000 North Meridian Street, Carmel, IN 48032

1031 Princeton Gate, Carmel, iN 46032



State the name, address, and telephone number of a contact person inlowa:

Elizabeth Franck, ITT Technical institute, Midwest District Manager, # 414-282-0404

State the name, address, and title of the other officers and members of the legatl governing bod

y of the school:

See Attachment 1, Corporate Officers & Directors

State the names and addresses of persons owning more than 10% of the school:

See At{achment 2, ITT/ES| Shareholders

Name all agencies accrediting the institution.

Name

Address and Telephone Number

is this agency reéognized by the
U.S. Department of Education?

See Aftachment 3, Accreditation

Yes DNO

[:]Yes D No

DY@S [:}No

List the state and approval or registration agency for all

registered for operation,

states in which your institution has been approved or

State

Name and Address of Approval Agency

See Attachment 4, State Contact List




8. is your school subject to a fimitation, suspension or termination order issued by the U.S. Department of Education
or its successor agency.? | |Yes No  If yes, explain below.

Enter the explaination heré

8. s your institution free of sanctions from all accrediting agencies and appropriate state agencies in all other states
in which the school operates or malntains a presence? [ |Yes [ |No 17 no, explain below.

Enter the explaination here

PART B - PROGRAMS

10. Do you: Enroll students inlowa? {/]Yes [ |No  Employ lowa faculty? [ ]Yes No
Do you intend to: Enroll students in lowa? [#]Yes | |No  Employ lowa faculty? [/]Yes [_JNo
Describe current operaticns or plans o enrol students in lowa or employ lowa faculty.

1T Technical Institute, Indianapolis, IN currently offers internet based distance education programs o
residents of lowa. Please see Attachment 5, {TT Technical Institute, Indianapolis

ITT Technical Institute, Clive, 1A will offer residential programs to residents of lowa and will employ lowa
faculty members. Please see Attachment 6, Facully Hiring Practices

1. Will your institution comply with fowa Code section 261 B.7 limiting the use of references to the Secretary of State, State
of lowa, or College Student Aid Commission in promotional material? (See enclosed copy of the fowa Code for details)

Yes [:_—_] No

i2. in addition to the principal schoo! address(es) provided in item 1, state the addresses of all other locations in lowa,
in other states, and in foreign countries where instruction is likely to ocour {e.g., ciessroom instruction,
cortespondence instruction (origination):

ITT Technical Instilute
9511 Angola Court
Indianapolis, IN 46268



13. Provide the names or titles and a description of the courses to be offered (the school may include a current catalog
of courses with course descripiions).

See Attachment 7 - Clive, 1A, 2007 Cataloyg Draft

44.  Provide the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems to be used by the school and the
extent to which the school anticipates @ach methodology and delivery system will be used, including, but not
limited to, classtoom instruction, correspondence, electronic telecommunications, independent study, and
portfolio experience evaluation.

See Attachment 8, Academic/instructional Methodologies and Delivery Systems

15, Provide the names or titles and a description of degrees to be offered by the schook!

Associate of Science - Information Technology -~ Computer Network Systems
Bachelor of Science - Information Systems Security

Associate of Science - Computer & Etectronics Engineering Technology
Bachelor of Science - Electronics & Communications Engineering Technology

Assaciate of Science - Computer Drafting & Design
Bachelor of Science - Construction Management

Rachelor of Science - Criminat Justice

16.  Identify the name of the accreditation body and the status under which the accreditation is held. Atiach a copy of
accreditation document(s).

See Attachment 3, Accreditation



13. Provide the names or tifles and a description of the courses to be offered (the school may include a current catalog
of courses with course descriptions):

See Attachment 7 - Clive, IA, 2607 Catalog Draft

14.  Provide the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems to be used by the school and the
extent to which the schoo! anticipates each methodology and delivery system will be uged, including, but not
tirited 1o, classroom instruction, correspendence, electronic telscommunications, independent study, and
portfolic experience evaluation,

See Attachment 8, Academic/instructional Methodologies and Delivery Systems

15. Provide the names or titles and a description of degrees fo be offered by the schook

Associate of Sclence - Information Technotogy - Computer Network Systems
Bachelor of Science - Information Systems Security

Associate of Science - Computer and Electronics Engineering Technology
Bachelor of Science - Electronics and Communications Engineering Technology

Associate of Science - Computer Drafting & Design
Bachelor of Science - Construction Management

Bachelor of Science - Criminal Justice

16.  Identify the name of the accreditation body and the staius under which the accreditation is held. Attach a copy of
accreditation document(s).

See Affachment 3, Accreditation



PART C - TUITION/POLICIES

17.  State the tuition charges, fees and other costs payable to the school by a student. (The school should attach and
tab a copy of a fee schedule produced for distribution to students/applicants.)

Please see pages 38-40 of Attachment 7 - Clive, 1A, 2007 Catalog Draft

18.  State the refund policy of the school for return of refundable portione of tuition, fees, or other charges. {The school
should aftach and tab a copy of a refund palicy statement produced for distribution to studentsfappiicants.)

Please see pages 41-42 of Atlachment 7 - Clive, 1A, 2007 Catalog Draft

18.  Will your institution comply with the requirements of Jowa Code section 261 B{1Ye"to'g"?
(See enclosed copy of the fowa Code for detalls.) [/]Yes DNO

20.  Does your institution agree to file annual reports that the Commission requires from all lowa colleges and universities?

Yes DNO

24.  Describe the procedures foliowed by the school for preservation of student records.

See Attachment 9

PART D - SIGNATURE

I/Zﬁ@%““\ 71§ -07

Sfanature [ Date

SUBMIT THE REGISTRATION AND ALL SUPPORTING MATERIALS IN DUPLICATE

IMPORTANTH
If any information contained in this application changes, the school must inform the Secretary
within 90 days by fiting an Amended Application clearly indicating the information which is being amended.



ITT Educational Services, inc.

July 12, 2007

Michael A. Mauro

lowa Secretary of State
First Floor, Lucas Building
Des Moines, 1A 50319

Re:  ITT Educational Services, Inc.
Application for Registration of ITT Technical Institute

Dear Mr. Mauro:

This statement is provided in accordance with lowa Administrative Rules to demonstrate ITT
Educational Services, Inc. commitment to the delivery of the Bachelor and Associate degree
programs offered at the ITT Technical Institute located in the State of lowa. In addition, ITT
Educational Services, Inc. will provide alternatives for students to complete their programs at the
same or ofher institutions if ITT Technical Institute closes the program before students have
completed their courses of study.

Sincerely

Kevin M. Modany
Chief Executive Officer and President
ITT Educational Services, Inc

13000 North Meridian Street, Carmel, IN 46032-1404
Telaphone: {317) 708-8200



